
n OR JGi NAL 
YOUNG, VAN ASSENDEEP, VARNADOE & ANDERSON, I? A. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

REPLY To 

R. BRUCE ANDERSON 
CLAY C. BROOKER 
TASHA 0. BUFORD 
DANIEL H. Cox 
TIMOTHY 5. FRANKLIN 
Oavio P. HOPSTETTER. 
C. LAURENCE KEESEY 
KENZA VAN ASSENDEW 
GEORGE L. V A ~ N A D O E  
ROY C. YOUNG 

‘Bonao C~ar i r ico REAL ESTATE Lawra 

Tallahassee 

MEMORANDUM 

or CoUNsrL 

DAVID 6 .  ERWIN 
A.J. JIM SPALLA 

TO: Florida Public Service Commission 
Attn: Records and Reporting 

DATE: February 12,2001 

SUBJECT: Docket #010142EM 
Preliminary List of Issues 

GALLIE’S HALL 
225 SOUTH A o a ~ s  STREET. SUITE 200 

POST OFFICE BOX 1833 
TALLAHASSEE. F ~ a ~ i o n  32302- 1833 

TELEPHONE 1850) 222~7206  
TELECOPiEa 1850) 561 ~6834 

SUNTRUST BUILOING 
801 LAUREL OAK DRIVE. SU~TE 300 

Posr OFFICE Box 7907 
NAPLES, FLORIDA 34101-7907 

TELEPHONE (9411 597-2814 
TELECOPIER (9411 5 9 7 ~  1060 

Enclosed find the following for filing in the above captioned matter: 

1. Original and 15 copies of Preliminary List of Issues. 

2. Diskette 

Thank you. 

RCY:swp 
/?W Enclosures 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

IN RE: 1 
1 

COMMISSION, KISSIMMEE UTILITY 1 

AGENCY, AND SOUTHERN COMPANY- 1 

) 
ENERGY CENTER COMBINED CYCLE 1 

1 

JOINT PETITION OF ORLANDO UTILITIES ) 

AUTHORITY, FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER ) 

FLORIDA, LLC, FOR DETERMINATION OF ) FILED: FEBRUARY 12,2001 
NEED OF THE PROPOSED STANTON 

UNIT A. 

PSC DOCKET NO. 010142EM 

PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5 .  

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

Does the proposed Stanton A combined cycle unit provide adequate eIectricity to OUC at a 
reasonable cost? 

Does the proposed Stanton A combined cycle unit contribute to the reliability and integrity of 
O W ’ S  system? 

Is the proposed Stanton A combined cycle unit the most cost effective altemative available to 
OUC? 

Are there any conservation or demand side management alternatives reasonably available to 
OUC which would mitigate the need for the proposed Stanton A combined cycle unit? 

Does the proposed Stanton A combined cycle unit provide adequate electricity to KUA at a 
reasonable cost? 

Does the proposed Stanton A combined cycle unit contribute to the reliability and integrity of 
KUA’s system? 

Is the proposed Stanton A combined cycle unit the most cost effective altemative available to 
KUA? 

Are there any conservation or demand side management alternatives reasonably available to 
KUA which would mitigate the need for the proposed Stanton A combined cycle unit? 

Does the proposed Stanton A combined cycle unit provide adequate electricity to FMPA at a 
reasonable cost? 

10. Does the proposed Stanton A combined cycle unit contribute to the reliability and integrity of 
FMPA’s system? 

O O ~ U M E H T  ~ W E R  -LATE 
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11. Is the proposed Stanton A combined cycIe unit the most cost effective alternative available to 
FMPA? 

12. Are there any conservation or demand side management alternatives reasonably available to 
FMPA which would mitigate the need for the proposed Stanton A combined cycle unit? 

13. Should the Commission grant a determination of need for the proposed Stanton A combined 
cycle unit? 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 12th day of February 2001. 

TASHA 0. BUFORD 
Fla. Bar No. 512788 
Young, van Assenderp, Vamadoe & 

Anderson, P.A. 
225 S. Adams Street, Suite 200 
P.O. Box 1833 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 833 
(850) 222-7206 

THOMAS B. TART 
Fla. Bar No. 1 13 120 
General Counsel 
Orlando Utilities Commission 
300 S. Orange Avenue 
Orlando, FL 32801 
(407) 423-9123 

ATTORNEYS FOR ORLANDO UTILITIES 
COMMISSION 

ROY C. YOUNG 
Fla. Bar No. 098428 
TASHA 0. BUFORD 
Fla. Bar No. 5 12788 
Young, van Assenderp, 

Anderson, P.A. 
Vamadoe & 
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225 S. Adams Street, Suite 200 
P.O. Box 1833 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 833 
(850) 222-7206 

ATTORNEYS FOR KISSIMMEE UTILITY 
AUTHORITY 

FREDERICK M. BRYANT 
Fla. Bar No. 0124370 
General Counsel 
Florida Municipal Power Agency 
2061-2 Delta Way 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
(850) 297-201 1 

ATTORNEY FOR FLORIDA MUNICIPAL 
POWER AGENCY 

DAVID BRUCE MAY, JR. 
Fla. Bar No. 035473 
LAWRENCE N. CURTIN 
Fla. Bar No. 2 18049 
Holland & Knight 
3 15 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 600 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-08 10 
(850) 224-7000 

ATTORNEYS FOR SOUTHERN COMPANY- 
FLORIDA, LLC 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was furnished by U. S. 
Mail to Wm. Cochran Keating IV, Staff Counsel, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 
Shumard Oak Drive, Room 370, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850, this 12th day of February 2001. 
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